ICC Meeting Minutes 4/17/23

- 1. Attendance & Club Updates
 - Art Club: tabling at Senior Saturday
 - Asians United: potential club still recruiting
 - Black Student Union: tabling at Black Student Success Week Mixer 4/26
 - Games club: assisted with Ping Pong Tournament & planning new Smash Bros tournament
 - RN Class of 2024: tabling at Senior Saturdays and fund raising
 - STREAM: practice recording sessions, fund raising ideas, tabling at Senior Saturdays
 - WINS: hosted Transfer Panel, thinking about elections and tabling at Senior Saturday
 - LMCAS represented by Jacob & Armon
- 2. President's Forum Ouestions

The finalists for the LMC President position will be giving public forums.

• What questions should they be asked?

Question ideas, which were submitted to Jen Saito on 4/18/23

- How long have you lived in the Pittsburg/Contra Costa area/how are you invested in our community?
- What's your plan for bringing students back to campus?
- Are you an LMC alumni or have you attended a sister school?
- What goals do you hope to achieve/plans for our campus?
- How will you bring more resources to campus, specifically health coverage/medi-cal?
- 3. Graduation celebration tabling decorations
 - ICC voted to spend up to \$500 on decorations for Senior Saturdays and the Graduation Celebration, comprised of
 - i. \$100 for 2 prize wheels
 - ii. \$25 for multi-colored tablecloths
 - iii. \$40 for bulk candy to pass out
 - iv. \$50 for colorful flowers
- 4. Club Orientation tomorrow 4/18 @2PM on the 2nd floor of the Student Union
- 5. ICC decided to meet again on 5/1
 - Agenda items for this meeting are due to Lindsay by 3pm on 4/26 (llitowitz@losmedanos.edu)

Upcoming Events

- LMC Marketplace Experience Narrative & Opportunity Drawing (April 10th-May 1st)
 - Marketplace participants are asked to submit a 150-word minimum written narrative of their experience at the LMC Marketplace to be entered in a drawing for an Air Fryer and other prizes.
- Taste of the Marketplace (Thursdays, April 13-May May 18)
 - Every Thursday in the Marketplace until the end of the semester, Marketplace
 participants will be given an opportunity to sample different food items regularly found
 in the Marketplace.
- 4/18: APIDA watch party/Spring Mixer, 1-4:30 in SU 2nd floor lounge area
- 4/18: Club Orientation 2-3PM in SU 2nd fl small conference room
- 4/19 from 2-4:30 Filipino Studies: Histories, Cultures, & Identities in SU 108 & 109
- 4/19 & 20 from 9-2PM: LGBTQ Summit series of small workshop streamed on the 2nd Floor
- 4/22 & 29 10:30-1: Senior Saturdays
- 4/24-28: Black Student Success Week (webinars 12-1 in SU231)
- 4/24 1-2: Black Student Success Week Kickoff in SU 2nd floor lounge
 - Seeking performers
- 4/25 from 1-4:30 Asian Americans Rise Up! Know your Roots! In SU 106 & 10
- 4/25 from 12-2: Mental Health Porch talk with Dr. Maxwell location TBD
- 4/26 11-12:30: Sparkpoint "ABCs of Money Management" Workshop SU Conference Room
- 4/26 from 1-2:30: Black Student Success Mixer in front of Student Union
- 4/27 12-1:15: Courageous Conversations Follow-up LGBTQ Summit
- 5/2: Graduation Celebration
- 5/4 from 5-7PM: APIDA graduation @CCC